

Important Notes:

- a) All government excise duties / taxes / Zakat etc. are applicable in addition to fee / charges.
- b) Out of pocket expenses will be collected for all banking services.
- c) Correspondent bank charges will be recovered at actual. For funds transfer, applicable correspondent bank charges will be recovered either at the time of transaction origination or at the time of receipt of funds by the beneficiary.
- d) Courier charges and postage may be recovered, where applicable.
- e) Charges relating to corporate, business clients and commercial customers may differ as a result of an agreement between the concerned customer and the Bank.
- f) Average monthly balance is defined as the average of each day-end balance for the month
- g) Federal Excise Duty, wherever applicable, will be collected over and above normal charges. However, service charges on maintaining balance below the minimum monthly average balance will not exceed Rs 50 and will be inclusive of FED.
- h) Account maintenance fee / service charges are waived for the following categories of accounts.
 - · Accounts of Students
 - · Accounts of Mustahiqeen of Zakat
 - Accounts of Employees of Government / Semi Government institutions maintained for salary and pension purposes, including widows / children of deceased employees eligible for family pension / benevolent fund grant etc, shall be exempted from levy of service charges in any manner whatsoever
- No service fee shall be charged from students depositing amount of fee directly in fee collecting account of educational institution.
 - Charge of 0.50% of fee / dues or Rs 25 per instrument, whichever is less, will be levied for making Pay Order / Demand Draft / any other related instrument for payment of fee / dues in favour of educational institutions, HEC / Board etc.
- j) The bank reserves the right to grant partial / full exemption to some or all charges on a case to case basis depending on customer relationship, collateral business or as deemed appropriate by the Bank's Management.
- k) For Foreign Currency account, equivalent charges to that of Pak Rupee will be levied (if not mentioned separately).
- No "Processing Charges" will be levied for requests of verification of bank account / statement received from Foreign Missions, Embassies / High Commissions and any other relevant office for Visa purpose (as per SBP BPRD Circular No. 06 of May 17, 2010).
- m) Accounts opened and maintained by School Management Committees (SMCs) duly constituted by Education Department, Government of Sindh are exempted from levy of service charges on account of non-maintenance of minimum balance requirement (as per SBP BPRD Circular Letter No. 02 of January 25, 2010).
- No service charges will be deducted from account which has been marked as dormant or unclaimed.
- Senior Citizens, pensioners and physically handicapped clients are to be offered Basic Banking Account and Basic Saver Account in order to avail concession on basic banking services related charges
- p) This SOC is applicable from 1st of Jan 2017 and any changes/ revisions that are issued by the bank will be charged based on this SOC unless a specific campaign based waiver has been given. If you do not contact us within 30 days period prior to implementation of these charges, it will be considered that you are in agreement to be charged as per the charges mentioned in the SOC.

Important Note:

This is an abridged version of the Schedule of Charges.

For detailed charges, please refer to the Schedule of Charges available online at www.sc.com/pk and at all SCBPL branches.

Contents

Retail Clients	
Visa Debit Card / Travel Co-Brand Visa Debit Card	01
Travel Co-Brand Platinum / Platinum Visa Debit Card	01
Infinite Visa Debit Card	01
Account Balance and Cheque Book Charges	02
Cheque Book Services	02
General Banking	03
Standing Instructions	03
Safe Deposit Lockers	03
Phone Banking	03
Visa Credit Cards	04
MasterCard Credit Cards	04
American Express Cards	05
Personal Loans	06
Revolving Credit / Ready Cash	06
Mortgage	06
Auto Financing	06
DREAMPACK To view the latest benefits on DREAMPACK please visit the website: www.sc.co	07 om/pk
Business Clients	
Tana Bana	08
Business Power / Business Finance	08
Pharma Line (Mortgage)	08
Rang hi Rang	08
Agri Deal	08
Tijarat Classic Account / Tijarat Plus Account	09
Loans and Advances (Business Clients-Relationship)	09
Payroll	09
Priority & International Clients	10

Retail Clients

Visa Debit Card / Xtra Mile Visa Debit Card

Issuance Fee

Annual Fee

Current Account Savings Account Rs 950 Rs 1,350

Current Account Savings Account Rs 950

Rs 1,350

Replacement Fee

Current Account Savings Account Rs 1,350

Priority Platinum Visa Debit Card

Issuance Fee

Annual Fee

Current Account Savings Account Rs 3,700 Rs 3,700

Current Account Savings Account

Rs 3,700 Rs 3,700

Replacement Fee

Current Account Savings Account Rs 3.700 Rs 3.700

Platinum Visa Debit Card

Issuance Fee

Annual Fee

Current Account Savings Account Rs 3,000 Rs 3,000

Current Account Savings Account Rs 3,000 Rs 3.000

Replacement Fee

Current Account Savings Account

Travel Co-Brand Platinum Visa Debit Card

Issuance Fee

Annual Fee

Current Account Savings Account Rs 8.000 Rs 8.000

Current Account Savings Account Rs 8,000 Rs 8.000

Replacement Fee

Current Account Savings Account

Infinite Visa Debit Card (Subject to launch of product)

Issuance Fee

Annual Fee

Current Account Savings Account Rs 10,000 Rs 10,000

Current Account Savings Account Rs 25,000 Rs 25,000

Replacement Fee

Current Account Savings Account Rs 10,000 Rs 10.000

ATM Cash Withdrawal

POS Transaction Fee (International merchants and airlines)

ATM Transaction Fee (International ATMs)

3% of transaction amount and Re 1 per USD

3% of transaction amount and Re 1 per USD

1-Link ATMs Cash Withdrawal

Rs 15 per withdrawal

MNET ATMs Cash Withdrawal

ATM Access Fee Rs 500

Rs 15 per withdrawal

Account Balance and Cheque Book Charges

Types of Accounts	Initial Deposit Requirement	Monthly Average Balance Requirement	Minimum Balance Charges*	Cheque Book Charges
Current Accounts				
Rupee Current	Rs 100,000	Rs 100,000	Rs 50 / month	Rs 10 / Leaf
Basic Banking Account	Rs 1,000	NIL	NIL	Rs 10 / Leaf
Xtra Mile	Rs 100,000	Rs 100,000	Rs 50 / month	Rs 10 / Leaf
Pensioner Current	NIL	NIL	NIL	Rs 10 / Leaf
Special Savings Accounts				
Supersave	Rs 200,000	Rs 200,000	Rs 50 / month	Rs 10 / Leaf
Privilege	Rs 500,000	Rs 500,000	Rs 50 / month	Rs 10 / Leaf
Mahana Izafa	Rs 200,000	Rs 200,000	Rs 50 / month	Rs 10 / Leaf
High Yield	Rs 500,000	Rs 500,000	Rs 50 / month	Rs 10 / Leaf
6 Monthly Savings (Local Currency)	Rs 200,000	Rs 200,000	Rs 50 / month	Rs 10 / Leaf
Flex Account	Rs 200,000	Rs 200,000	Rs 50 / month	Rs 10 / Leaf
Bonus Saver	Rs 500,000	Rs 500,000	Rs 50 / month	Rs 10 / Leaf
Regular Savings Accounts				
Pensioner Savings	NIL	NIL	NIL	Rs 10 / Leaf
Basic Saver	Rs 100	NIL	NIL	Rs 10 / Leaf
Regular Savings Account	Rs 100	NIL	NIL	Rs 10 / Leaf
Asaan Account	Rs 100	NIL	NIL	Rs 10 / Leaf

^{*} Minimum Balance Charges inclusive of Federal Excise Duty in compliance with BPRD Circular Letter No. 27 of September 2010

Cheque Book Services

*Minimum Balance Charges (on accounts not maintaining Delivery of Cheque Book by Courier minimum balance requirements)

Foreign Currency equivalent of Rs 50 / month
Balance Requirement given below:
USD 2,000
GBP 2,000
EURO 2,000
JPY 200,000

Inland Rs 250 / Cheque book

Foreign Rs 2,000 / Cheque book

Temporary Cheque Book

 $\overline{\rm 5}$ leaf temporary cheque book for Current and Savings

Account will be up to Rs 500

- Accounts of Students

^{*} Minimum Balance Charges are waived for the following categories of accounts:

Accounts of Mustahigeen of Zakat
 Accounts of Mustahigeen of Zakat
 Accounts of Employees of Government / Semi Government Institutions maintained for salary and pension purposes including Accounts of Employees of observations in the Common of Employees and the Common of Employees of Employees and Emplo

Charges will be levied on intercity deposit and withdrawal and intercity account to account transfer of funds if the Client is not maintaining an average balance of Rs 200,000 for Current Account and Rs 350,000 for Savings Account in the previous

Rs 400 per transaction

*General Banking

Issuance of Pay Order / Demand Draft

Current Account: Rs 220 Savings Account: Rs 300

Online Transaction Fee (for Foreign Currency and Rupee Accounts) for Over-The-Counter Transactions

Current Account: Rs 150

Savings Account: Rs 200 Note 1: Online transaction charges will be levied, if the following monthly balance is not maintained.

Current Account: Rs 200,000 Savings Account: Rs 350,000

Note 2: All transactions carried out at parent branch will be free of charge

Stop Payment of Cheques

Up to 5 leaves: Rs 500 Over 5 leaves: Rs 1.000 Foreign Currency draft USD 25 or cheque in case of insufficient funds

Local Currency draft Rs 500 / draft

Cheque Return Charges

USD 5 or equivalent for FCY accounts

Standing Instructions

Standing Instructions fee will be recovered in addition to the usual charges

Rs 400 per transaction

***Safe Deposit Lockers

- 1. Extra Small: Rs 2,000
- 2. Small: Rs 4,000
- 3. Medium: Rs 5,000
- 4. Large / Extra Large: Rs 8,000

Phone Banking

A waiver of up to 50% on normal charges is offered

Swift (Customer)

Rs 1,500 / USD 15 / EUR 15 / GBP 15

Duplicate / Additional Copy of Bank Statement

Free of cost

Mini Statement Charge

Rs 10 per statement

**Cheque Return Charges (Due to insufficient funds)

Current Account: Rs 50 for Outward and Rs 500 for Inward clearing Savings Account: Rs 150 for Outward and Rs 1,000 for Inward clearing

^{*}For details refer to the complete Schedule of Charges.
**Cheque Return Charges can be deducted from dormant account where actual charges are paid to NIFT on account of inward cheques returned unpaid.
***Locker rental charges may be deducted from dormant accounts, only if lockers are in operation.

Visa Credit Cards

Visa Platinum / WorldMiles / Travel Co-Brand Platinum Credit Card

Visa Platinum

Annual Fee Supp. Annual Fee Rs 8,000 Rs 4,000

WorldMiles / Travel Co-Brand Platinum Credit Card

Annual Fee Supp. Annual Fee Rs 8,000 Rs 4,000

VISA Infinite / Travel Co-Brand Infinite Credit Card

Annual Fee Supp. Annual Fee Rs 30,000 Rs 15,000

Visa Gold, Visa Travel Co-Brand / Gold Credit Card, Visa Classic and Visa Travel Co-Brand / Classic Credit Card

Annual Fee Supp. Annual Fee Rs 5,000 Rs 2,500

MasterCard Credit Cards

MasterCard Titanium / Travel Titanium

Annual Fee Supp. Annual Fee Rs 5,000 Rs 2,500

MasterCard Cashback

Annual Fee Supp. Annual Fee Rs 3,000 Rs 1,000

MasterCard Easy Credit

Annual Fee Rs 2,500 (Credit Limit <150K)

Rs 4,000 (Credit Limit >150K)

Charges applicable on all variants

Service Fee (Retail and Cash)*

3.5% per month of the outstanding amount translated into APR of 42%

• Late Fee

Rs 1,500 or 10% of the minimum amount due, whichever is higher (subject to regulatory approval) • Cash Advance Fee**

Rs 1,000 (per transaction) or 3% of the cash advance transaction amount, whichever is higher. Plus all charges passed on by acquiring bank

Supp. Annual Fee

Rs 500

- * Service Fee for Easy Credit (Retail and Cash) will be charged from the date of transaction
 * Discounts on rates may be offered during special promotions
 **Withholding tax of 0.3% of the value for transaction or sum of all transactions in a day exceeding Rs 50,000
 ** Service Fee on Cash Advance Transaction will be charged from the date of transaction

American Express Cards

Charges applicable on all variants

• Service Fee (Credit Cards)*

3.5% per month of the outstanding amount translated into APR of 42% per annum

• Late Payment Charges (Charge Cards and Corporate Cards)

Rs 1,500 / USD 20 (subject to regulatory approval)

• Late Payment Charges (Credit Cards)

Rs 1,500 or 10% of the minimum amount due, whichever is higher (subject to regulatory approval)

- * Refer to important notes for tax implications
 * Discounts on rates may be offered during special promotions

Personal Loans



Mark-up Rates

16%- 38% per annum (fixed)

Rs 5,000 or 10% of the outstanding amount, whichever is higher

Application Processing Fee (inclusive of stamp duty)

Rs 5,000 or 1% of the loan amount, whichever is higher

ODD Day Interest

Prepayment Charges

If the first instalment due date is greater than 30 days from the date of disbursal of the loan, interest (at the rate applicable to the personal loan) will be charged for the additional days (greater than 30)

Revolving Credit / Ready Cash



Annual Fee Rs 2,500

Mark-up Rates

With prompt payment bonus 33% Without prompt payment bonus 36%

Processing Fee (inclusive of stamp duty)

Mortgage



Prepayment Fee

10% of the Outstanding Balance

Late Payment Fee

Rs 1,000 or 2% per month on amount overdue

Auto Financing



Repossession Charges

Rs 30,000

Legal Fee

Rs 30,000

Vehicle Insurance

7.5% of the vehicle value

Early Purchase Processing Charges

7.5% of outstanding amount in 5th Year

10% of outstanding amount in 3rd and 4th Year

13% of outstanding amount in 1st and 2nd Year



DREAMPACK Business Plus



Benefits:

- Current Account
 High Yield Savings Account
- 3. Free Debit Cards*
- 4. Free Cheque Books
- 5. Free Intercity Transactions
- 6. No Transaction Fees
- 7. Free Duplicate eStatement
- 8. Locker Rent Waiver**
- 9. Free Stop Cheque Facility
- 10. Free Balance Confirmation / Tax Certificates11. Free SCB Salary Transfers
- 12. Free SMS Alerts

Monthly Membership fee of Rs 500. Fee will be waived off on maintenance of monthly average minimum balance of Rs 500,000 and above in Current Account

DREAMPACK Business Essentials



Benefits:

- Current Account
- 2. High Yield Savings Account
- 3. Free Straight2bank***
- 4. Free Debit Cards*
- 5. Free Cheque Books
- 6. Free Intercity Transactions
- 7. No Transaction Fees 8. Free Duplicate eStatement
- 9. Locker Rent Waiver** 10. Free PO/DD

 11. Free PO/DD Cancellation Facility

 - 12. Free Stop Cheque Facility
 13. Free Balance Confirmation/Tax Certificates
 - 14. Free SCB Salary Transfers
- 15. Free SMS Alerts

Monthly Membership fee of Rs 2,000. Fee will be waived off on maintenance of monthly average balance of Rs 500,000 and above in Current Account

- * First time issuance fee walver
 ** 100% walver on first year locker rental fee (subject to availability)
 *** S2B is free for a period of 6 months

^{*}First time issuance fee waiver
**50% waiver on first year locker rental fee (subject to availability)

Business Clients

Note: Charges relating to Business Clients customers may differ as a result of an agreement between the concerned customer and the bank.

Tana Bana



Processing Fee

Rs 1,000

Appraisal Fee

Rs 5,000

Line Renewal Fee

Rs 1,000

Business Power / Business Finance



Processing Fee Commercial Property - Rs 7,000 and Residential Property - Rs 5,000

Liquidation Damages

25% of overdue amount

Late Payment Charges

Withdrawal of prompt payment bonus as per criteria

Pharma Line (Mortgage)



Processing Fee

Rs 1,000

Appraisal Fee

Line renewal Fee

Rs 1,000

Rang hi Rang



Processing Fee

Rs 1,000

Appraisal Fee Rs 5,000

Line Renewal Fee

Rs 1,000

Agri Deal



Processing Fee

Commercial Property - Rs 7,000 Residential Property - Rs 5,000

Appraisal Fee

Detailed - Rs 3,500 Land - Rs 2,500 For peripheral area Rs 1,000 (additional charges)

Line Renewal Fee

Rs 1,000

Tijarat Classic Account / Tijarat Plus Account



Online Banking (Intercity Transaction)
Rs 1.5 Million / day free, upon exceeding the limit, flat fee of Rs 500

Loans and Advances (Business Clients-Relationship)



Arrangement Fee

2.0% minimum

Penalty for Late Mark-up Payment

Maximum rate as per "Finance Agreement"

Annual Account Maintenance Fee

0.15% of facility limits

Review Fee

2.0% minimum Rs 5,000

Facility Fee on Excess Over Limit (EOL, OTT, etc)

1% of EOL or Rs 1Mn

Note: Mark-up / profit / loss to be recovered from customer from time-to-time

Payroll

Minimum Balance Requirement

Current Account: Rs 100,000 Savings Account: Rs 200,000 Cheque Book Issuance

Rs 10 per leaf

Priority & International Clients

Individual Clients (including Non-Resident Pakistanis) who maintain the below mentioned assets under management on relationship basis, will be eligible to avail the following services free of charge:

Average assets under management for the past three months of Rs 3,000,000 and above in Rupee Current Account, Savings Account, Term Deposit, Mutual Funds, Certificate of Deposit, Bancassurance Single Premium, Fixed Income Products, Defence Savings and Special Savings Certificate (DSC & SSC) purchased through SCBPL, or by availing Saadiq Home Finance facility of Rs 20,000,000.

Please note the initial cheque deposit requirement for Priority Account Opening is of Rs 3,000,000 (or equivalent foreign currency amount).

a) Debit Card:

Platinum Visa Debit Card



- Waiver on Annual Fee for Qualified Priority Clients

b) Banking Services:

- 1. Issuance of Pay Orders, Drafts and Telegraphic
- Standing Instructions Related to Regular Banking
 Cancellation of Pay Orders and Demand Drafts
- Callectitation of the goldens and bethalf a principle.
 Issuance of Balance Confirmation Certificate
 / Proceed Realisation Certificate
 Collection of Cheques (Local Currency / Foreign
- Currency)
 6. Intercity Banking
 7. Duplicate Statement

50% waiver on 1st year locker rental fee

Annual and joining fee waivers on credit cards except WorldMiles Credit Card

g) Membership Fee:

The fee will be waived off for Priority Clients who meet the qualification criteria mentioned above

- 8. Zakat Certificate

- 10. Stop Payments of Cheques11. Return of Unpaid Cheques
- 12. Delivery of Cheque Books by Courier
 13. Inward Remittance
 14. Issuance of Counter Cheques
 15. Issuance of Cheque Books
 16. Free eStatements

d) Auto Loan / Lease:

50% waiver on regular processing fee

f) Mortgage:

50% waiver on regular processing fee

پرائریٹانیڈانٹریشنل کلائنٹس

ا افرادی کاائٹ (بشمول غیر مائٹی پاکستانی) جن کے رشتہ داری کی بنیاد پر پاکستان میں مندرجہ ذیل بار منز بلا معاوضہ حاصل کرنے کے اہل ہوں گے:

سنگل ، پریمنیم فحس انکم پرودکش، ڈینٹس سیوگز اور انتیٹل سیونگ سر ٹیکلیٹ جو SCB کے ذریعے ٹریدے گئے ہوں یا20,000,000 روپے کی صادق ہوم فانس کی سیالت استعمال

برائے میر بانی نوٹ کرلیں کہ پرائریٹی اکاؤنٹ کھولنے کیلئے یا کستانی روپے یادیگر کرنسی میں اس کےمساوی 3,000,000 روپے ابتدائی چیک جمع کرانے کی شرط ہے۔



- 1 پِآرڈرڈرافٹ اور TT کا جراء 2 ریگولر بینکنگ کے بارے میں اشینڈنگ ہوایات
- 4 بیلنس کی تصدیق/ پروسیڈ کی تصدیق کاسر ٹیفکیٹ
 - 5 چیک وصولی (مقامی/غیرملکی کرنبی)

ریگولر پروسینگ فیس میں %50 کی

15 چيک بکس کااجراء

11 غیراداشده چیکول کی واپسی

ريگولر پروسينگ فيس ميں %50 کي

پہلے مال لا کر کے کرائے پر %50 کی

کریڈٹ کارڈ کی سالا نیاور جوائننگ فیس معاف سوائے ورلڈ مائل کریڈٹ کارڈ ز کے

g- ممبرشپ فیس

ا ہے پرائریٹی کائنٹس کیلئے ی**ف**یس معاف ہوگی جواو پر بیان کردہ اہلیت پر پورے اتریں

تجارت كلاسك ا كاؤنث/تجارت پلس ا كاؤنث

آن لائن بینکنگ (انٹرٹی ٹرانز یکشن) 1.5 ملین تک روزانہ بلامعاوضہ لمٹ پوری ہونے کے بعد 5000روپے فلیٹ فیس



لونزاورایْدوانسز (بزنس کلائنٹس ریلیشن شپ)

كَمَ ازْكَم %2.0، 5,000 روپ

ارینجمند فیس کم از کم %2.0



زائداوورلمٺ پرسمولت کی فیس (EOL, OTT)وغیره

مارک اپ کی تا نیم رسیداد اینگی پرجرماند قانس معاہدے کی تحت زیادہ سے زیادہ دریت

سالاندا كاؤنث مينفيئتس فيس سبولت كىلمث كا%0.15

نوائ : مارك اب/منافع/نقصان وقناً فو قناً كلائنك سے وصول كيا جائے گا۔

پےرول

چیک بک کااجراء 10 روپے فی لیف

کم از کم ورکار بیلنس كرنث اكاؤنث: 100,000روپ سيونگزا كاؤنث: 200,000روپ

بزنس كلائنش نوٹ: برنس کا اُنٹس اور بینک کے ماہین معاہدے کے منتیج میں چار بڑ مختلف ہو سکتے ہیں

יוווי

لائن رى نيوول فيس	پر وسینگ فیس
پ 1,000 پ	ي 1,000
	اپریزل فیس
	5,000 ي



پروسينگ فيم • کمرش پراپر ئي:7,000روپ • رېأتني پراپر ئي:5,000روپ تاخیرے ادائیگی کے چار جز طریقہ کارکے مطابق یکدم ادائیگی ہونس نکلوانا



ليكوئيَّدُ يَثْن كَ نقصانات اووردُّ يورقم كا%25

فار مالائن (رہن کالون)



لائن رى نيوول فيس پروسینگ فیس ب 1,000 روپ 1,000ء پ اپریزلفیس

5,000 روپ پروسینگ فیس

ب 1,000 روپ اپریزلفیس 5,000 پ

رنگ ہی رنگ



لائن رى نيوول فيس 1,000ء پ

لائن رى نيوول فيس

1,000ء پ

پروسينگ فين • کمرش پراپر ئي:7,000روپ • رېأتی پراپر ئي:5,000روپ

اپريزلفيس تفصيلی:3,500روپ زمین:2,500روپ پیریفرل رقبہ:1,000 روپے (اضافی جارجز)

ا يگرى ۋىل



Standard Schartered



ڈریم پیک ڈریم پیک بزنس پلس

فوائد:

مابانه ممېرشپ فيس 500روپ ـ کرنٹ ا کا ؤنٹ ميں 500,000روپ يازياده کااوسط مابانة بيلنس ر کھنے پرييفيس معاف

* پېلى مرتبه اجرائى فيس معاف

** پہلےسال لاکر کے کرائے کی فیس میں %50 کی (دستیابی ہے مشروط)



ڈریم پیک برنس اسینشلز

فوائد:

1 كرنت اكاؤنث 9 الركرائ شركى**
2 بائى بيلامبيريگراكاؤنث 10 با معاوضه في يا غرفراث مركى **
3 بامعاوضه الريب في يك***
4 با معاوضه في يك ***
5 با معاوضه ويك يك ***
6 با معاوضه ويك يك تركن موقع كرائز ويك موقع كرائز ويك موقع كرائز ويك كرائ

مابانة ممېرشپ فيس 2,000روپ ـ كرنـك ا كاؤنـك مين 500,000روپ يازياده كالوسط مابانة بيلنس ركھنے پرييفيس محاف

* پېلى مرتبها جرائى فيس معاف

** پہلےسال لاکر کے کرائے کی فیس میں %100 کی (دستیابی ہے مشروط)

***اسٹریٹ ٹوبینک6ماہ کے عرصے کیلئے بلامعاوضہ ہے

ذاتی قرضے



قبل از وقت ادائیگی کے چار بڑز 5,000 روپ یا واجب الا دارقم کا 10 فیصد جورقم بھی زائد ہو۔

> درخواست پروسینگ فیس (بشول اسٹرپ ڈیوٹی) 5,000 دپ یا قرضے کی قم کا 1 فیصد (جورقم بھی زائد ہو)

مارک آپ کی شرحیں 16 سے 38 فیصد سالاند (فکسڈ)

اوڈی ڈی (ODD) ڈے انٹرسٹ اگر پہلی تنظامی اواننگی کی مقرر دہ تاریخ تر ضدعاصل کرنے کی تاریخ سے کل مدت 30 دن سے زائد ہے تو زائد دنوں (30 دن سے زائد) پرانٹرسٹ (ڈاتی قریفے پر لاگوشری کے مطابق) چاریخ کیا جائے گا

ریوالونگ کریڈٹ/ریڈی کیش



پروسینگ چارجز (بشمول اسٹمپ ڈایوٹی) 2,000روپ

2,500 وپ مارک اپ شرحی با تا خیراوانگی ایراس کے ساتھ 33 فیصد با تا خیراوانگی ایراس کے شاخے 36 فیصد

سالانەفىس

رمهن كالون



تاخیرےادا نیگی کے چارجز زائدالمیعادرقم کا2 فیصدیا1,000روپے

آ ڻو فنانسنگ



جارٹر یداری کے پروسینگ چارجز پانچی ہے سال داجب الاداقم کا 7. قیصد تیرے اور پڑتھے سال داجب الاداقم کا 10 فیصد پہلے اور دورے سال داجب الاداقم کا 13 فیصد

قانونی فی*ن* 30,000روپ

دوبارہ قبضے کے جارجز 30,000روپے

قبل از وقت ادا ئیگی کی فیس

واجب الارقم كا10 فيصد

گاژی کی انشورنس گاژی کی قیت کا5. 7 فیصد

ماسٹر کارڈ ایزی کریڈٹ

سپلیمنٹری سالانہ فیس 500روپ سالانەفیس 2,500روپیے

2,500,2روپ کریڈٹ کمٹ 150K سے کم

4,000 روپ

. كريْد شاكم ش 150K سے زائد

تمام وركيتش پرلا كوچارجز

کیش ایڈ وانس فیمن ** کیش ایڈ وانس کی قم کا %3 یار 1,000 دیے فی ٹرانز یکشن، جو بھی زیاد ہ ہو ہی اور وصول کنندہ دیک کے تمام جارج سرون فيس (ريثيل اوركيش)* واجب الاوابيلنس كا%3.5 ما بانه تك جAPR W42% من تبديل جواجو

ليدفيس

ي مارنگر واجب الادابيلنس كا%10، جوبھى زياده بور ريگوليمرى منظورى

* ایزی کریڈے (ریٹیل اورکیش) پر سروں فیس ٹرانزیکشن کی تاریخ سے لا گوہوگا۔

ین دید سوسی پروموشنز کے دوران ریش پرؤسکا ؤنٹ کی پیش کش کی جاستی ہے۔

** ٹرانزیکش ویلیوکا%3.0 و د ہولڈنگ ٹیکس یا ایک دن میں ہونے والی تمام ٹرانزیکشنز کا مجموعہ 50,000رویے سے زیادہ۔

** كيش ايْد وانس ٹرانز يكشنز پرسروس جار جز ٹرانز يكشن كى تاريخ ہے وصول كئے جا ئيں گے۔

امریکن ایکسپریس کارڈ ز پوریس

تمام ورئينش پرلا گوچار جز

تاخیرےادائیگا کے چارجز (چارج اورکار پوریٹ کارڈز) 1,500دپ/20 ڈالرز (ریگولیٹری منظوری پر مخصر)

سرون فيس (كريثيث كار ذز)* 42% APR ين تبديل شده ابقيه واجب الا دارقم كا%3.5

تا خیرے ادائیگل کے جار جز (کریلیٹ کارڈز) 1,500 رہے تک یا کم اذکم واجب الاوارقم کا %10 (جوبھی زیادہ ہو)(ریگولیٹری منظوری پرخص

- لا گُونیکس کیلئے اہم نوٹس ملاحظہ سیجئے۔
- خصوصی پروموشنز کے دوران ریٹس پرڈ سکاؤنٹ کی پیش کش کی جاسکتی ہے۔

ويزاكر يثرث كارذز - - - - - . . . ويزا بلاغينم كريدك كور براند بلاغينم كريدك كارة ويزايلاثينم سپلىمنىژى سالانەفىس سالان**ە**يس 8,000 روپي 4,000 روپ ورلدُ ما مُكّرُ / رُبول كو_ براندُ پلائينم كريدُ كاردُ سپلیمنٹری سالانہ فیس 8,000 روپ 4,000ء پ ویزاانفائینائٹ/ٹریول کو۔ برانڈانفائینائٹ کریڈٹ کارڈ سپلیمنٹری سالانہ فیس سالانهيس 15,000 روپ 30,000 روپ ويزا گولذ، ويزا ثر يول كوبرانذ/ گولذكريند كارذ، ويزا كلاسك اورويزا ثريول كوبرانذ/ كلاسك كريند كارذ كلاسك كريثدث كارة سپلیمنٹری سالانہ فیس سالا نەفىس 5,000روپ 2,500روپي ماسٹر کارڈ کریڈٹ کارڈ ز ماسٹر کارڈ ٹائیٹیئم/ٹریول ٹائیٹیئم سپلىمنٹرى سالانەفىس 5,000 روپ 2,500روپي ماسٹر کارڈ کیش بیک سپلیمنٹری سالانہ فیس سالانه فيس 3،000 روپي 1,000ء پ

بیرون شهر دٔ پازے اور ووڈ راول اور فنڈ کی بیرون شہرا کا وُنٹ میں منتقلی پر چار جز لاگوہوں گے۔اگر گذشتہ ماہ کلائنٹ کے کرنٹ اکا ؤنٹ میں اوسط ماہانہ بیلنس 200,000 روپے، سيونگزا كا ؤنث ميں اوسط ماہانه بيلنس 350,000 روپے نہيں ہيں *جزل بينكنگ پِآرڈر/ ڈیمانڈ ڈرافٹ کا جراء سوئفٹ (کلائٹٹ) 15/00 روك تك/15 ۋال/15 يورو/15 GBP رنٹا کا ؤنٹ:220روپ سيونگزا كاؤنٹ:300روپے آن لائن ٹرانز یکشن فیس (غیرمکلی کرنسی اوررو پی ا کا ؤنٹ اوور دی کا ؤنٹر ٹرانز بیکشنز کیلئے) كرنث اكاؤنث: 150روي ڈ وپلیکیٹ/اضافی نقل بینکاسٹیٹمنٹ سيونگزا كاؤنٺ: 200روپ نوٹ 1:آن لائن ٹرانز یکشنز چارجزالا گوہوں گے،اگر ماہاندرقم پرقرار ندر ہے کرنٹ اکاؤنٹ: 200,000 روپے منی اسٹیٹمنٹ جارج 10 روپے فی اسٹیٹمنٹ سيونگ ا كاۇنٹ: 350,000روپ نو نے 2: پیرنٹ برائج سے کی جانے والی تمام ٹرانز یکشنز مفت ہوں گی ** چیک کی واپسی کے حیار جز (نا کافی فنڈز) چىكول پراساپ مىنىڭ كرنٹ ا كاؤنٹ:50 رويے في انسٹر ومنٹ آؤٹ ورڈ /500 روپے ان ورڈ كليئرنگ غيرمكى كرنى ڈرافٹ:25 ڈالریانا كافی 5ليوز پر500روپ سيونگزا كا ؤنث: 150روپے فی انسٹر ومنٹ آؤٹ ورڈ/ 1,000روپے ان ورڈ 5 سے زائد لیوز پر1,000 روپے فنڈ ز کیصورت میں چیک مقامی کرنسی ڈرافٹ 500روپے فی ڈرافٹ چیک کی واپسی کے حیار جز 5 ۋالريامساوى FCY ا كاؤنٹ كيلئے اسٹینڈ نگ آ رڈرز اسٹینڈ نگ انسٹر کشنز فیس عمومی جارجز کےعلاوہ وصول کی جائے گ 400روپے فی ٹرانز یکشن ***سىف ۋياز ٺ لاكرز 1_ زياده چيونا: 2,000روپ 2_ چيونا: 4,000روپ 3- درمیانه: 5,000روپ 4- برا/زیاده برا: 8,000 روپے فون بینکنگ کچھ خدمات برعمومی جارجز کے 50 فیصد تک رعایتی نرخ کی پیشکش* * تفصیل کے لئے تفصیلی شیڈول آف چار جزملا حظہ سیجئے **غیراداشده ان ورڈ چیک کی واپسی پرڈ ورمنٹ اکاؤنٹ سے اس وقت چیک ریٹرن چارجزمنها ك جائيل ك جب بيرقم اى مديس NIFT كواداك جائيگا ـ ***لاكرآ پريشنل ہونے كى صورت ميں لاكر رنينل فيس ڈورمنك اكاؤنث سے منهاكى جا ئىگى

ا کاؤنٹ بیلنس اور چیک بک حپارجز

چیک بک بیار ۲:	كم ازكم بيلنس چار جز	دركار مابانداوسط ببلنس	دركارا بتدائى ڈپازے	ا کاؤنٹ کی قتم
				كرنث اكاؤنث
10روپے فی لیف	50روپے ماہانہ	100,000روپ	100,000روپ	رو پی کرنٹ
10روپے فی لیف	NIL	NIL	1000روپ	ىبيىك بىنكنگ ا كا ۇنٹ
10روپے فی لیف	50روپے ماہانہ	100,000روپ	100,000روپ	ا يكشرامائل
10روپے فی لیف	NIL	NIL	NIL	پینشنر کرنٹ
				اسپیش سیونگزا کاؤنٹ
10روپے فی لیف	50روپے ماہانہ	200,000روپي	200,000روپ	پارسيو
10روپے فی لیف	50روپے ماہانہ	500,000روپ	500,000روپي	پر يوليج
10روپے فی لیف	50روپے ماہانہ	200,000روپي	200,000روپ	مالإنداضافه
10روپے فی لیف	50روپے ماہانہ	500,000روپ	500,000روپ	مائی بیلڈ
10 روپے فی لیف	50روپ ما بإنه	200,000روپ	200,000روپ	6 منتقلی سیونگز (لوکل کرنسی)
10روپے فی لیف	50روپے ماہانہ	200,000روپ	200,000روپي	فليكس اكاؤنث
10روپے فی لیف	50روپے ماہانہ	500,000روپ	500,000روپ	بونس سيبور
				ريگولرسيونگزا كاؤنث
10روپے فی لیف	NIL	NIL	NIL	پينشنر سيونگز
10روپے فی لیف	NIL	NIL	100روپي	بىيك سيور
10روپے فی لیف	NIL	NIL	100روپي	ريگولرسيونگزا كاؤنث
10روپے فی لیف	NIL	NIL	100روپي	آسان ا کاؤنٹ ر

^{*} كم ازكم بيلنس چار بزنشول فيڈرل ايسائز ڈيوٹی متمبر BPRD،2010سركلر ليزنمبر 27 كتحت ہیں۔

چیک بک سروسز

* كم ازكم بيلنس چارجز ، (كم از كم دركار بيلنس كي نثر ائط پوري نه كرينوالے ا كا وَنش كيليم)

غیرملکی کرنسی 50 روپے ماہانہ کے مساوی در کاربیلنس کی تفصیل درج ذیل ہے۔

2,000 ۋاك

2,000 پاؤنڈ

2,000 يورو

200,000ين

عارضی چیک بک 5 لیف پرمشمل کرنٹ وسیونگزا کا وَنٹس کیلئے عارضی چیک بک 500روپے

چیک بک کی بذریعہ کورئیرڈلیوری

اندرون ملک250روپے فی چیک بک بيرون ملک 2,000روپ في چيک بک

* كم ازكم بيلنس چار جز مندرجه ذيل ا كاؤنث كے حال افراد كيلئے بذف كرديئے گئے ہيں:

- طلبۇكالكاۋنڭ مىتتىقىن ز كۈق كالكاۋنڭ
- سکری اورپشش کیلئے سرکاری اور پنیم سرکاری اداروں کے ملاز بین ایٹیو ول بیوہ امر حوم ملاز ثین کے بچے جو فیلی پنش ایمنیو ولیدے فنڈ گرانٹ وغیر و کے الل ہوں ، ببرصورت کی قتم کے سروی
 - حارجزے متثنیٰ ہیں۔
 - معذور كاينش كاا كاؤنث

المن المن المن المن المن المن المن المن	ويزا ويبرط ظارة المستدال	ئل ویزاڈیبٹ کارڈ		
		<i>ٷ</i> ۅؙڔۣ؞ۅڝ <u>۪</u>	سالانفيس	
- بيگراكاؤن : بيگراكاؤن		950روپے		: 950روك
ر المن المن المن المن المن المن المن المن		•		
ال المن الافاق :		•		* ′
الله المن المن المن المن المن المن المن المن		950روپے		
الريق في الحيث وي الحيث وي الحيث الريق في المستخداة المستخداة الحيث المستخداة الحيث المستخداة الحيث المستخداة الحيث المستخداة الحيث الحيث المستخداة الحيث ا				
الما يقي الما الما الما الما الما يقي الما الما الما الما الما يقي الما الما الما الما الما الما الما الم				
عيد الرائية المنافرة		<i></i>	سالانفيس	
عيقراكاؤن : سيقراكاؤن : سيقرا	رائون پس گرنٹ ا کاؤنٹ :	3,700روپے		: 3,700روپے
ر في كي تحد الله المن الله الله الله الله الله الله الله الل		•		
ارائ الله الله الله الله الله الله الله ال		*		*
الدني الله المنافق ال	 كرنٹ ا كاؤنٹ :	3,700 روپے		
المن في المالية عن 10,000 و المن في المالية عن المن في في المن في في المن في ألم في المن في ألم في المن في المن في ألم ألم في ألم في ألم ألم في ألم ألم في ألم ألم ألم في ألم ألم ألم ألم في ألم ألم ألم ألم ألم أ				
الدنية من الدني	اثینم ویزاد پیپ کارد	•		
ار با			برالا • فيس	
عيقرا كاؤن : ن 3,000 د بيلى في م الدين في الدين		Z v3 000		2 t/3 000
ر لي كي في س سيد الماؤن : سير المراد المورد : سير المراد المراد : المراد المراد : المراد المراد : المراد : المراد المراد : المرد :		•		
كرن اكاؤن :		* ,	- 30 3 3	- 30,000
يول كو ـ برا تأثر پيل تلينم و يز اثر يبيث كا رو گريت كا كونت : مالان فيم من المان فيم كا رو گريت كا كونت : مالار كونت كا كونت : مالار كونت كا كونت كا رو گو كر كر كر كم كا كونت كا كونت : مالار كونت كونت كا كونت : مالار كونت كونت كا كونت : مالار كونت كونت كا كونت كا كونت : مالار كونت كونت كونت كونت كونت كونت كونت كونت	مين ق كرنٹ ا كاؤنٹ :	3,000روپے		
الله في الله المحتم و يرا أو بيت كاروُ الله بيا شخيم و يرا أو بيت كاروُ الله بيا شخيم و يرا أو بيت كاروُ الله بيل أو يرا أو بيت كاروُ الله بيل أو يرا أو ي الله بيل أو الله الله الله الله بيل أو الله الله الله الله الله الله الله الل				
عيو تلوا كاؤن : ناه 8,000 . پيلى كافي ن نام 8,000 . پيلى كافي ن نام 8,000 . پيلى كافي ن نام 8,000 . پيلى كافي ن ن الم 8,000 . پيلى كافي ن ن الم 8,000 . پيلى كافي ن ن الم 8,000 . پيلى كار دُر (پرودُ كَ مُ كَ آ عَا زَ سِيمَ مَشْرُ وط) امان فيلى المان فيلى ن نام 10,000 . پيلى كار دُر (پرودُ كَ مُ كَ آ عَا زَ سِيمَ مُشْرُ وط) ميلى كاؤن : 10,000 . پيلى كافي ن ن ميلى كافي ن ن نام 8,000 . پيلى كافي ن نام 10,000 . پيلى كافي ن نام 10,000 . پيلى كافي ن نام 8,000 . پيلى كافي ن نام 8,000 . پيلى كافي كافي كافي كافي كافي كافي كافي كافي	راء کی فیس			
ر بلي ك في س - يو الأوراد الله الله الله الله الله الله الله ال		•		
کرند) کاؤنٹ : 2,000,000 دو پارڈ سیکر اکاؤنٹ : 2,000,000 دو پارڈ سیکر اکاؤنٹ : 2,000,000 دو پارڈ سیکر اکاؤنٹ : 2,000 دو پارڈ سیکر اکوئٹ نے 10,000 دو پارڈ سیکر اکوئٹ : 2,000 دو پارڈ سیکر اکوئٹ نے 10,000 دو پارڈ سیکر نے 10,000		- 20,000	• سيومرا او ونك	: 8,000 روپي
سيقراكاؤن : 10,000 و پ هائينا ئش و يزا أو يبيث كار أد (پرو أو كث كآ تما ز سيمشر و ط) ادا ي أيس ادا ي أيس ادا ي أيس ادا ي أيس ادر اكاؤن : 10,000 و پ ادر كاؤن الواق اي بر چش ادرائير اكنز)				
ا الله الله الله الله الله الله الله ال		•		
اما كى ئىس كال دفيلى كالى كالى كالى كالى كالى كالى كالى كا				
كرنت اكاؤنت : 25,000 و پ كسيد الكاؤنت : 25,000 و پ كسيد اكاؤنت : 25,000 و پ كسيد اكاؤنت : 25,000 و پ كسيد الكاؤنت : 25,0		در پرود سے سے عار سے سروط	،،، دفس	
مير يكن في من يوركزا كاؤنث : 10,000 روپي و سيد مكنزا كاؤنث : 25,000 روپي ميري كوفي من سيد مكنزا كاؤنث : 25,000 روپي كوفي من من يكن في من		10,000		1.25.000
د يلى كه فيس كرف الاؤن : 10,000 دو پ عيد گذا الاؤن : 10,000 دو پ ATI كيش دو ذاراول (يين الاقوا اي مرچنش اورائير الائيز) الما كم الزريكش فيس (اخزيشش ATIM) شاز يكش كي قرقم كا 30% اور 1 روپير في ذاكر الزيكش كي قرقم كا 30% اور 1 روپير في ذاكر فئي ATIM كميش دو ذاراول		·		
کرنت اکاؤنٹ : 10,000 روپ عیدگلزا کاؤنٹ : 10,000 روپ عدد اداول ATI کیش ودڈ راول از یکش فیس (اعزیشش ATM) ڈراز یکش کی قم کا کا 30 اور 1 روپیی فی ڈالر از یکش کی قم کا 34 دور 1 روپیی فی ڈالر نئے ATM کیش دوڈ راول		= 3710,000	2 3 0 3 3.	-
سيدگرا كاؤنث : 10,000روپ ATI كيش دو ذراول POS (زارند يكش فيس (بين بيان الوقوا مي رچينش اورا ئير لائتز) ATI دارند يكش فيس (اعزيشش ATM) بازيكش كي رقم كا 38 اور 1 روپيدني ذاكر لنك ATM كيش دو ذراول	بریلی کی فیس کرمی می کردید در			
ATI كيش ود ذراول POS فرانز يكش في (ين اللقوا في مرجينش اورا ئير لا أمنز) المحال المواقع من (ين اللقوا في مرجينش اورا ئير لا أمنز) المحال المواقع من (المؤينش (المؤينش لل ATI) في المحال المؤينش في قرائر المويد في المواقع المو		•		
امزیکش کی رقم کا ۱86 ور 1 روپیی فی ڈالر نکے ATM کیش دوڈ راول		•		
امزیکش کی رقم کا %3اور 1 روپیی فی ڈالر نکے ATM کیش دوڈ راول	ATI کیش ووڈ راول ایس کشرفر دیشن		POS ٹرانز یکشن قبیس(بین برزیریة	ن الاقوا می مرچنهش اورائیرلائنز)
نگــATM كيش دو ڈراول	ATN ٹرانزیکشن میں (انٹزیشل TM انزریکشن کی قمر کا 2022 میں 1 میں فی	(ATI	ٹرانز یکشن کی رقم کا%3اور1	1 روپىيى ۋاكر
		70 <u>0</u> ,		
ا روچي ودورون				
147				
MNET ATN _ ييش ود دُراول	1روپے فی ودڈراول			

مندرجات		
ريثيل كأنتش		
۔ ویزاڈیبیٹ کارڈ/ٹریول کو۔ برانڈ ویزاڈیبٹ کارڈ	01	
ٹریول کو۔ برانڈریلائینم/ پلائینم ویزاؤ بیب کارڈ	01	
انفائينا ئے ديزا ڈييٽ کار ڙ	01	
۔ اکاؤنٹ بیلنس اور چیک بک چار جز	02	
چيک بک بروبر	02	
سپائے۔ جزل بیکنگ	03	
رت اسٹینڈ نگ ہدایات	03	
 سيف ژياز ك لاكرز	03	
ت پ فون بینکنگ	03	
ویزا کریڈے کارڈز ویزا کریڈے کارڈز	04	
۔ ۔. ماسر کار ڈ کریٹیر شاکار ڈ	04	
 امریکن ایکسپریس کار ژ ز	05	
ر ذاتی قرضے	06	
ر بوالونگ کریڈٹ/ریڈی کیش ریوالونگ کریڈٹ/ریڈی کیش	06	
ت یہ ہے ہے رئین کالون	06	
آ ئو فنانى <u>گ</u> آ ئو فنانىگ	06	
ڈریم پی <u>ک</u>		
(تازه ترین ڈریم پیک بنڈلز کیلئے ہماری ویب سائٹ: www.sc.com/pk طاقہ بچنے) : برود		
برنس کاکنش		
titt	08	
ب ^{رن} س پاور/ برنس فنانس	08	
فار مالائن (رئىن كالون)	08	
رنگ ہی رنگ	08	
ا يگرى ۋىل	08	
تجارت کلاسک اکا وَنٹ/تجارت پلس اکا وَنٹ 	09	
لون اینڈ ایڈ وانسز (برنس کائنٹس ریلیشن شپ)	09	
پےرول	09	
پرائریٹی اینڈانٹرنیشنل کائنٹس پرائریٹی اینڈانٹرنیشنل کائنٹس	10	
	10	

اہم نوٹس

- a فیس/ جار جز کےعلاوہ سرکاری طور پر لا گو کئے گئے ایکسائز ڈیوٹیز/شکیسز اورز کو ق وغیرہ بھی وصول کئے جا 'میں گے۔
- b۔ شیڈ ول آف جار جز کے علاوہ بینکنگ سروسز پرآنے والے تمام ذاتی اخراجات کے جار جزبھی وصول کئے جا کمیں گے۔
- ۵۔ دیگر بینک کی صورت میں بینک جیار جز اصل پر وصول کئے جا کیں گے۔ فنٹر ٹر انسفر کی صورت میں خط و کتا بت کے بینک جا رہز اصل پر وصول کے وقت یا بینیفشری کی جانب نے فنٹر ز کی وصول کے وقت وصول کئے جا کیں گے۔
 - d کورئیر جیار جزاور پیٹیج بھی وصول کئے جائیں گے۔(جہاں بھی لا گوہوگا)
- کارپوریٹ ادارے، بزنس کلائنش اور کاروباری کائنٹس کی صورت میں بینک اور متعلقہ ادارے کے ما بین معاہدے کے تحت
 حیار جز مختلف ہو کتے ہیں۔
 - f۔ اوسط ماہانہ بیلنس سے مراد مہینے کے ہردن کے آخر میں بینک میں موجود بیلنس کا اوسط ہے۔
- g۔ فیڈرل ایکسائز ڈیوٹی، جو بھی ہو، عمومی چار جز کے علاوہ وصول کی جائے گی۔ تاہم اوسط ماہانہ بیکنس پر سروس چار جز 50روے سے زمادہ ندہوں گے اوراس میں FED شامل ہوگی۔
 - h مندرجه ذیل اکاؤنٹ کیگریزے اکاؤنٹ میٹینٹس/سروں چارجز معاف ہیں:
 - طلبه کے اکاؤنٹس
 - مستحقین زکو ۃ کے اکا وُنٹس
- سیلری اور پنشن کیلئے سرکاری اور نیم سرکاری اداروں کے ملاز مین بشول ہیوہ/مرحوم ملاز مین کے بچے جو قیملی پنشن/ بینیو ولدینٹ فنڈ گرانٹ وغیرہ کےاٹل ہول، بہرصورت کی قتم کے سروس بیار جز ہے ستنی ہیں۔
- i کسی بھی طالب علم سے براہ راست تعلیمی ادارے کے فیس ا کا ؤنٹ میں فیس جمع کروانے برکوئی سروں چار جز وصول نہیں کئے جائیں گے۔
- تاہم بورڈ/ HEC/تعلیمی ادارے کے نام ڈیمانڈ ڈرافٹ/ پے آرڈر بنانے کی صورت میں مجموعی فیس کا 0.5 فیصد یا 25 روپے، جوبھی کم ہو، وصول کئے جائیں گے
- j بینک مختلف کائنٹس کے بینک کے ساتھ تعلقات ، کولیٹرل بزنس یا بینک انتظامیہ کی منظوری کی صورت میں مختلف یا تمام چار جز میں خصوصی رعایت دینے کا حق محفوظ رکھتا ہے۔
 - k غیر ملکی کرنی اکاؤٹ پر پاکستانی روپے کے مساوی چار جز لاگوہوں گے۔(اگر علیحدہ سے وضاحت نہ کی گئی ہو)
- ا۔ بینک اکاؤنٹ/اٹیٹمنٹ کی تصدیق جوفارن مثن، سفارت خانے یا ہائی کمیشن یا کسی اور متعلقہ ادارے سے ویزا کے اجراء کیلئے کی جائے ، پر کوئی سروں چار جز وصول نہیں کئے جائیں گے۔ (بمطابق BPRD سرکلر نمبر 60 تاریخ 17 مئی 2010)
 - m ۔ اسکول مینجنٹ کمیٹی کی جانب سے کھولے گئے اکااؤنٹس جن کی با قاعدہ حکومت سندھ نے نصدیق کی ہو، کم از کم بیلنس نہ ہونے پرلاگوہونے والے چار جزمے ستنی ہیں۔(بمطابق BPRD سرکلرنمبر 02 ہتار نے 25 جنوری 2010)
 - n۔ ڈورمنٹ یا بنادعوے کے اکا وَنٹ پر کوئی سروس چار جز وصول نہیں کئے جا کیں گ۔
 - رگشبری بهینشن وصول کرنے والے اورجسما فی طور پرمعذور کا انتش کو ببیک بینکنگ سروس سے متعلق چار جزپررعایت
 حاصل کرنے کیلیے بیک بینکنگ اکا وُنٹ اور بیک سیورا کاؤنٹ کی بیشکش کی جائے گی۔
 - p۔ یہ شیڈول آف چار جز کیم جنور 2017 سے لاگوہو گااور بینک کے ذریعے گا گئی کوئی بھی تبدیلی/رویژن اس شیڈول آف چار جز کی بنیاد پر چارج کی جائے گی جب تک کہ می مخصوص کیمیین کی بنیاد پر رہایت نبددی گئی ہو۔ان چار جز کے لاگوہونے سے پہلے 30 دن کے اندراگر آپ ہم سے رابط نہیں کرتے تو تصور کیا جائے گا کہ آپ شیڈول آف چار جز میں بیان کر دہ چار جز سے منفق ہیں۔ اندرند میں ایک ندرا
 - یہ شیرُ ول آف حارجز کا (خلاصہ)ہے۔
 - تفصیلی چار جزکے لئے ہماری ویب سائٹ:www.sc.com/pk یا برانچز سے رابطہ پیجئے۔

Bill Payment



Paying bills now more convenient than ever.

You can now conveniently pay your bills through ATMs, Online Banking and Standard Chartered Mobile App.

Billers available on our digital channels

K-Electric | Lahore Electric Supply Company (LESCO) | Sui Southern Gas Company (SSGC) | Sui Northern Gas Pipeline Limited (SNGPL) | PTCL | Mobilink | Ufone | Warid

To view the complete list of billers, visit sc.com/pk

Pay bills, transfer funds, check account balance and much more, anywhere and anytime, with our easy-to-use Standard Chartered Mobile App. Now available on iOS and Android.





Complaints? Suggestions?

Please contact us through any of the following:



Call: 111 002 002



e-mail: Complaints.Pakistan@sc.com



Web: www.sc.com/pk



Post: SCBPL Client Care Unit, 1st Floor, Jubilee Insurance Building, I.I. Chundrigar Road, Karachi.

Please obtain your tracking number for reference.



sc.com/pk Here for good